TOWN OF HULL, MASSACHUSETTS

-Memorandum-
DATE: January 5, 2012
TO: Board of Selectmen
FROM: Philip E. Lemnios, Town Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda for January 10, 2012 Meeting

MINUTES

October 18, 2011 — Executive Session

APPOINTMENTS
7:30 pm — Health Insurance Discussion - re: MGL ch32B Sect. 21 - 23
8:00 pm — Parking Committee Presentation
8:30 pm — Steamboat Wharf Marina — re: Status Update

8:45 pm — Executive Session —re: To consider the purchase, exchange, lease or value of real
property

CORRESPONDENCE
1. Marshfield Police Department — re: Operation Happy Holidays

2. Chief Hollingshead — re: Surplus property

LICENSES
1. 5L, LLC, Paul Leeber, Managing Member, 177 Atlantic Avenue — Class 1l Wholesale -
RENEWAL
2. Pizza Box, Inc. dba West Corner Auto, Peter Booras, Manager, 52 Nantasket Avenue — Class

Il Wholesale - RENEWAL
3. Carmen Arroyo, 71 Kenberma Street — Livery Badge - RENEWAL
4. Carmen Arroyo dba Nantasket Charter Car Service, 71 Kenberma Street —
(A) Livery Vehicle - RENEWAL
(B) Livery Vehicle - RENEWAL
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5. Debbie Rock, 71 Kenberma Street — Livery Badge - RENEWAL

6. Knight of Columbus, 440 Nantasket Avenue — One day All Alcohol for January 12, 2012
from4 -9 pm

The listing of matters are those reasonably anticipated by the Chair which may be discussed at the
meeting. Notall items listed may in fact be discussed and other items not listed may also be brought
up for discussion to the extent permitted by law.
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